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OFFICE OF PLANNING & CONSTRUCTION 
1200 N. DuPont Highway 

Dover, Delaware 19901-2277 
 

DELAWARE STATE UNIVERSITY 

 
Addendum #01 
 
Date:   11/13/2019 
 
Project:  Loockerman Hall Renovation – Architectural and Engineering Service 
 
Contract:  PC-19-024 
 

The work herein shall be considered part of the bid documents for the referenced project and 
carried out in accordance with the following supplemental instructions issued in accordance with 
the Contract Documents without change in Contract Sum or Contract Time.  Acknowledge receipt 
of addendum on the bid form as indicated. 

 

Clarifications: 

Please see revised evaluation criteria. 

        V. RFP Evaluation Process Section 2.  Proposal Selection Criteria 

 

Changes to Specifications: 

1. Section  

 

Changes to Drawings: 

1. Section  

Evaluation Criteria  Weight/ 
Scores 

Vendor qualifications and references  30 

Past experience with similar type projects   50 

Oral presentation 20 

  

Total 100 
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General Information: 

1. Pre-Bid Sign-in Sheet: Please see attached sheet for a list of the attendees at the mandatory 
pre-bid. See attached. 
 

 

 

Questions and Answers: 

1. Question: Will the building be used for assembly? 
Answer: The building will be used for educational and community-building events 
 

2. Question: Who is responsible for the easement on the building? 
Answer:  The deed and title work related to the required easement will require an approval 
from the State of Delaware Office of Management and Budget, as required by code.  Based 
on the purpose for the easement, the University does not anticipate this being an issue. 
 

3. Question: Section I, paragraph 3, page 2:            Please clarify what is meant by “prepare 
for installing a unisex ADA compliant bathroom”.  Does this include utility and building 
systems work/rough-in?  How far will the study of this amenity be taken under this design 
contract? 

 

Answer: 
Yes it includes utilities.  
Design deliverables will include architectural and MEP drawings related to the ADA 
bathroom.  
 

4. Question: Section I, paragraph 5, page 2:            “The deed and title work related to the 
required easement will require an approval from the State of Delaware Office of 
Management and Budget, as required by code” - What deed and title work will be required 
for this project?  If needed, will this work be handled by DSU? 

 

Answer: 
See answer to question 2  
 

5. Question: Section I, paragraph 3, page 2:            Are modifications to the accessible 
entrance anticipated as a part of the scope of this project? 
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Answer: 
Yes 
 

6. Question: Attachment 6, paragraph IV A, page 33:          Please clarify if a full fee 
proposal is being requested as part of the submission or if we are only to list key personnel 
and their billable rates. 

 

Answer: 
Please see clarification above. 
Evaluation criteria will be based on vendor qualifications, references, experience in similar 
projects and oral presentation  

7. Question: Appendix A, page 37:              “This grant is funded by the Department of the 
Interior’s Historically Black Colleges and Universities Grant Program administered by the 
National Park Service”.  Has a construction budget been established for this project?  Has a 
timeline been established for the design, documentation, and construction of this project? 

 

Answer: 
Budget for this project has been defined but that information will not be disclosed  
Schedule will be defined during programming 

8. Question: Appendix A, page 38:              “Due to the age of the facility, it is anticipated 
that environmental remediations may be necessary to abate hazardous materials prior to, or 
in conjunction, with demolition activities, in accordance  with federal, state, and local 
regulations. “  Do any hazardous materials assessments exist for the use of the design 
team?  If not, will DSU be soliciting these assessments separately from this contract? 

 

Answer: 
Environmental testing will be conducted based on the design deliverables and DSU will be 
directly overseeing this portion of the project 

9. Question: Appendix A, page 38:              “This change will allow the building to be used 
for public and educational events which are limited right now due to the lack of accessible 
restroom facilities. Ensuring that this building is preserved so that its unique history may 
be shared is a clear public benefit.”  Has a structural analysis been performed of the 
existing building to determine if it’s suitable for the proposed future use? 

 

Answer: 
Structural analysis data is not available and can be discussed during programming.  
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10. Question: Appendix A, page 38:              “Following are some pictures of the building 

including location map”  Can you please supply the photos and building map referenced in 
the RFP? 

 

Answer: 
See attached 
 
  
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

END 
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